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"Change will not come if we wait for some other person or some other time. We are the
ones we've been waiting for. We are the change that we seek." Barack Obama

From: Beth Sheets <noreply@formresponse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 12:35 PM

To: Cynthia A Valentine <valentc@bgsu.edu>; Jennifer L Sayre <sayrej@bgsu.edu>; Jamie Schimmoeller
<jschimm@bgsu.edu>; McKenzie Livecchi <mlivecc@bgsu.edu>; Lois K Serfozo <Iserfoz@bgsu.edu>; Liz Lauck
<elauck@bgsu.edu>

Subject: Re: Administrative Staff Council Spirit of BG Award - Beth Sheets

Administrative Staff Council Spirit of BG Award

Nominator's Name Beth Sheets
Nominator's Email esheets@bgsu.edu
Nominator's Campus Phone (419) 340-6643
Number
Nominator's Address 608 River Rd, Maumee OH 43537
Nominee's Full Name Barb Carr
Nominee's Email carrb@bgsu.edu
Nominee's Campus Phone (419) 372-2786
Number
Nominee's Department School Of Art
Nominee's Address 1000 Fine Arts Building Bowling Green State

University Bowling Green, OH 43403
Supervisor of Nominee (if
known)
Provide a short summary as The Medici Circle, which supports the School of Art
to why you feel this person with scholarships and grants for students, creates and
is deserving of the Spirit of distributes special nametags for the student
BG Award. participating in the Undergraduate Show and the
Bachelor of Fine Arts exhibit. Barb came in on the
weekend, unsolicited but stepped forward to
help. She secured a table, chairs and helped with
distribution of nametags over the two events. She
volunteered without hesitation. Her main interest
was celebrating the students and making sure the
event went well. Appreciate her friendly,
collaborative and supportive personality.

Charles Kanwischer

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




Deborah G Lowe|_'¥

From: Deborah Cairl Lucio

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:03 PM

To: Jamie Schimmoeller; Pamela J Keppler

Cc: Deborah G Lowery

Subject: RE: Administrative Staff Council Spirit of BG Award - Beth Sheets

Thanks Jamie..l have included Deborah Lowery....She is in charge of these.

Have a great day!
Deb

Deb Cairl Lucio

Fiscal Coordinator

104 Student Recreation Center | 1411 Ridge St., BG, OH 43403
el 419.372.2365 |dcairl @bgsu.edu | bgsu.edu/recwell

RECREATION Treasurer - Classified Staff Council

AND WELLNESS bgsu.edu/classified.staff.council

From: Jamie Schimmoeller <jschimm@bgsu.edu>

Sent: March 22, 2024 2:01 PM

To: Pamela J Keppler <pamelak@bgsu.edu>; Deborah Cairl Lucio <dcairl@bgsu.edu>
Subject: Fw: Administrative Staff Council Spirit of BG Award - Beth Sheets

Hello Ladies,
Barb Carr is Classified Staff and worthy of the Classified Staff Spirit Award.

It was sent to us by mistake.

Jamie Schimmoeller
Operations Coordinator

School of Physical Therapy

104 Health and Human Services
Bowling Green, Ohio 43403
419.372.3344

ischimm@bgsu.edu




